



## Brig Spurck

WRT, CPIA, HCI-C

Partner

### Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (832) 372-1287

Email: bspurck@youngonline.com

### Locations

Dallas, TX

Kansas City, MO

Amarillo, TX

Lubbock, TX

Abilene, TX

Midland, TX

Tulsa, OK

Oklahoma City, OK

Columbia, MO

Springfield, MO

## Biography

BRIG SPURCK joined YOUNG & Associates in 2008. Brig has prepared estimates, scheduled analyses, and scope assessments for projects throughout Texas and the surrounding region, including Louisiana, Oklahoma, Alabama, Arkansas, Kansas, Nebraska, Florida, Georgia, Connecticut, New York, South Dakota, Illinois, Mississippi, The Carolinas, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, and Missouri. Brig provides consultation on property damage, dispute resolution, and builder's risk losses for a variety of projects, including commercial, institutional, retail, multi-family, and high-end residential projects. On large complex losses, Brig manages and coordinates teams of consultants, engineers, hygienists, and other experts. Before joining YOUNG & Associates, Brig worked for 15 years in residential and multi-family construction project management. He has worked in general contracting and owner representation on a variety of project types, including single-family homes, multi-family projects, light commercial, land development, and tax credit projects. Before starting his career in the construction world, Brig was a member of the United States Marine Corps. He is a valued asset in the Midwest Region.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- CPIA | Certified Professional Insurance Agent
- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- Windstorm Insurance Network - Certified Umpire 2013

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Distillery | Hurricane | \$80M
- Semiconductor Plant | Fire/Smoke | \$3.2M
- Waste Treatment Facility | Explosion | \$1.5M
- High Rise Office Building | Fire/Smoke | \$2.5M
- Conflict Resolution - High Rise | Tornado | \$2.2M
- Church | Fire/Smoke | \$2.2M
- Prison | Hail | \$15M
- School District | Hail | \$50M
- Apartment Complex | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$35M
- Library | Fire/Smoke | \$75M
- Hotel Resort | Hurricane | \$140M
- Automobile Manufacturing Plant | Tornado | \$15M
- Chrome Plating Facility | Enviro - Hazmat | \$20M
- Prison | Hurricane | \$25M
- Department Store | Hurricane | \$10M

## Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2008 - 2020 | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2004 - 2008 | Owner | Westbrooke Construction & Timbers Construction
- 1992 - 2004 | Superintendent/Sales | Spurck Construction

